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From: Anna Nielsen
To: Lainey Foster
Subject: Re: Perfect Professionalism Daily Grades
Date: Monday, August 5, 2024 2:34:27 PM


Thanks Ms. Foster!!
 I appreciate you all helping me become a good student and hygienist! 


Get Outlook for iOS


From: Lainey Foster <lfoster27@cscc.edu>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 2:31:15 PM
Subject: Perfect Professionalism Daily Grades
 
Hello!
 
I wanted to congratulate you for receiving all 1’s on your Daily Performance Grade sheet for
Professionalism, Client Care, Time Management, and Infection Control. Thank you for upholding the
professional standards of a dental hygienist and always striving to do your best! Your faculty,
classmates, and patients appreciate it.
 
Keep up the good work. 
Ms. Foster
 
Lainey Foster, RDH, BS
Instructor- Dental Hygiene
COLUMBUS STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
P. 614-915-1010  I  lfoster27@cscc.edu
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From: Lainey Foster
Bcc: Mackenzie Stevens (mstevens39@student.cscc.edu); Leen Saeed (lsaeed5@student.cscc.edu);


anielsen3@student. cscc. edu (anielsen3@student.cscc.edu); Josie Julian (jjulian7@student.cscc.edu);
kclark113@student. cscc. edu (kclark113@student.cscc.edu); Brittany Amsen (bamsen@student.cscc.edu);
Lainey Alexander (lalexander30@student.cscc.edu); kvanway@student. cscc. edu (kvanway@student.cscc.edu);
Alyson Warnock (awarnock3@student.cscc.edu); kyoung98@student. cscc. edu (kyoung98@student.cscc.edu)


Subject: Perfect Professionalism Daily Grades
Date: Monday, August 5, 2024 2:31:00 PM


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
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